From: Gubman, Joanna
Sent: 9/23/2013 11:47:22 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Eedacte
[Redacted |

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: Frau Merkel!

I have never heard that, yuck!! I generally heard Ms. Merkel or the Federal Chancellor :)

Speaking of Mommy, it's interesting how in German campaigns the family of the candidate is almost entirely
absent. Merkel's husband got a tiny mention as he stood just off stage, during her acceptance speech, and that was
about it. And the election party was more or less just a glorified press conference - no balloons or flags or live
music or anything. Cultural differences!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Gubman, Joanna;|Redacted |
Subject: RE: Frau Merkel!

Hey you smart people, do Germans really call her "Mommy"?? I saw that in the press and was offended.

From: Gubman, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Gubman@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:16 AM

To: |Redacted Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Frau Merkel!

Merkel, her landslide is really such exciting news. Plus, the crazy anti-euro nationalists didn't make the threshold
to get into government, and the more mainstream libertarian party (historically the 3rd biggest party, but not good,
especially on energy) went from being Merkel's junior coalition partner to not meeting the threshold either. Yay!!

Also, it was so lovely to spend time with you both last week! Looking forward to my next visit to PG&E :-)

Take care,
Joanna

From{Redacted |
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Gubman, Joanna; Doll, Laura

Subject: Frau Merkel!

Another win for her! Very exciting..
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